CITY OF HARRISONBURG
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
475 East Washington St.
Harrisonburg, VA 22802
Phone (540) 432-0492
Fax (540) 432-0495
www.hdpt.com
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TO: Kurt Hodgen, City Manager

FROM: Reggie Smith, Director of Public Transportation
DATE: February 7, 2017

RE: Authorizing Resolution

Summary: Grantee authorizing resolutions should be updated at least every 7 years to reflect authority
under current public transportation legislation (49 USC Chapter 53), currently the FAST Act. At this time, the
Federal Transit Administration is requesting Region Il Grantees review their authorizing resolutions and
update them, as needed.

Background: August 5, 2003 the Federal Transit Administration acknowledged Harrisonburg as a designated
recipient of federal funds pursuant to the provisions of Section 5307 of the Federal Transit Act, as amended.

Key Issues: Authorization to provide all annual certifications and assurances to the Federal Transit
Administration and to execute and file applications for Federal Assistance on the behalf of city of

Harrisonburg.

Environmental Impact: None

Fiscal Impact: None

Prior Actions: Authorizing Resolution City Council November 11, 2003
Alternatives: None

Community Engagement: None

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the resolution.

Attachments: Resolution 2017, Resolution 2003, Delegation of Authority 2003

Review:

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each
department that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The
completion of review only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not
address the recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.
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